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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject;

Attachments;

Best Regards,
Shu Pai| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com»

Monday, 4 March 2019 5:43 PM

assignments

FW: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGW 4682 B AND XE 4258 L
ON 2 MARCH 2019 ALONG PIE EXIT 20B AT ABOUT 1836 HOURS
image005.emz; image007.emz

! | e
Tilly) an |\—-b*-}.u/
[

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupel@Ikkauto. .om | fax: 6741-4108
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <bnr::msen.chung@sg,cntaiping.cnm}

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 5:40 PM

To: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGW 4682 B AND XE 4258 L ON 2 MARCH 2019 ALONG
PIE EXIT 20B AT ABOUT 1836 HOURS

Without Prejudice
Save as to costs

Dear Elaine
We use LKK.
Dear LKE,
Pls pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E
DID: 6389617

Fax. 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sa. cntaiping.com

Website: www.sg cntaiping.com

Disclowmer ;



*his message is confidential; its contents da not constitute o commitment by Ching Taiping insuronce (Singapare) Pre, Ltd except where provided
Jar in a written agreement between you and Ching Taiping Insurance (Singopare) Pte. Ltd, Any unauthorized disclosure. use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawlic.com)

Sent: Monday, 4 March, 2019 5:28 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGW 4682 B AND XE 4258 L ON 2 MARCH 2019 ALONG
PIE EXIT 20B AT ABOUT 1836 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SGW 4682 B (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Boon Sen,

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and to vour List of
Surveyors

Our client confirm appointment of ADRIAN LING as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue : Lye Designs
10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#04-04 AMK Autopoint
Singapore 568047
Contact: Siew Hoon @ 64833353 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair Inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to You,

Thank you, Flease initial here after completion of pre-repair inspection.
Thank you.
Appointed surweyor
@ (Mame & Signature)
Regards,
Elaine Toh Date'& Ty f "
e — ale & Time of Inspection :

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

ce: SGW 4682 B — By fax: 64842457 anly

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@se cntaiping.com]

Sent: Monday, 4 March, 2019 5:11 PM

To: Elaine Toh

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGW 4682 B AND XE 4258 L ON 2 MARCH 2019 ALONG
PIE EXIT 20B AT ABOUT 1836 HOURS

Dear Sirs



e intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

AING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WENIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether ¥ou agree ta the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the Pre-repair survey carried out by the
single joint expert

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax 62247175

Email. boonsen chong@sg.cntaiping com
Website. www.sq. cntaiping.com

Disclaimer

This message is confidential, its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Toiping Insuronce {Singapore) Pre. Led. except where provided
for in o written agreement between you and Ching Toiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use ar dissemination,
either in whole ar portial, is prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient of the message, please natify the sender immedio tely.

From: Elaine Toh [Lnailto.'l-:Iainetnh@visianrawlrc.mm]

Sent: Monday, 4 March, 2019 4:50 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI r:ciaimsdept@sg,cntaiging.mm}; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen
<horar|5en.chung@sg.cntaiping.com:r; Lucas Lee <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping . coms

Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGW 4682 B AND XE 4258 L ON 2 MARCH 2019 ALONG PIE
EXIT 20B AT ABOUT 1836 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SGW 4682 B (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,



We are instructed by FOO HAY KHIM to notify you of a road traffic accident on 2 March 2019 at about 1836 hours
along PIE exit 208 involving our client’s vehicle registration number SGW 4682 B and vehicle registration number XE
4258 L driven by you/your insured at the material time,

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this natice whether you or your insurer would like
to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we da not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline,
our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Thank you,

Regards,

Elaine Toh

Visian Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

Ge: SGW 4682 B — By fax: 64842457 only

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. [f you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
eITors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit }_1_1_1n:-’.-'\a.'w.-m'.m'mmm-:cc[oud,m:m

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
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
€ITOrS Or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/’www.symanteccloud.com




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Siew Hoon <siewhoon@lyedesigns.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 25 April 2019 3:14 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SGW4982B ESTIMATE BILL > Finalise COR $5550, 6 days
Hi Kenneth,

We agree to finalise per recommendation.

Shiau Chan, pls note.

Thank you.

Warm Regards

Stew Hoon

Lye Designs

10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#04-04 AMK Autopoint

Singapore 568047

T: 6483 3353

F : 6484 2457

E : siewhoon@lyedesigns.com.sq
W o www. lyedesigns.com.sg

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) [mailto:KennethKong@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 9:24 AM

To: Siew Hoon

Subject: RE: SGW49828 ESTIMATE BILL > Finalise COR $5900, 6 days

Attach finalised for SGW 4682B.

From: Siew Hoon [mailto:siewhoon@Iyedesigns.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March, 2019 11:56 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SGW4982B ESTIMATE BILL > Finalise COR $5900, 6 days
Importance: High

Hi Kenneth,

Would like to finalise this case,

Based on your markings,

Parts: 6222.54 -622.25(10%) = 55600.29

Labour : 30+50+1000+750 = $1830

Total ; $5600.29+1830 = $7430.29 — 20% = 55944.23

To finalise at Lump Sum 55900 COR and 6 days of repairs.
1




BCHM 10020374 ¢ Chang Hoa Malor Ple Lid - Yishun
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 08320148 1508
SUBMITTED BY: DORLYM LI YAZHL

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correcily the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must ba completed by the Palicyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided must be as tnuthful and accurate as possible. Any witful misrepresentation or witholding of matarial facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate paolicy kability

4. The iesue and acoeptance of this Form by insurance sompanies is not an admission of palicy kability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation,

. This report wiil be forwarded by the insurers of e GlA Records Management Centre established by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapare (GlA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avaiable upon application by interesled parties.

7. By the ledgement of this report to the ingurars, you heraby consent fo the archiving of this report at the centre and Lo coples of the report baing made available

aloresaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidant

04/03/2019 15:09
02/03/2018 18:35
EXIT 208 LORNIE RD

Country/Slate of Loss SINGAFORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Yehicle Registration Number SGWAERZEB

Insured/Pelicyholder
Mame Of Registared Ownear
MRIC Ma

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your awn insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale aclion to be taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleal Palicy

FPolicy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Drivar

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

FOO HAY KHIM
$1304023
WILFHK2121@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-97817782
OTHERS-87817782

BV
5231-2.5 XL (A)

PTE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
FRIVATE CAR

OBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

8-v0018360-MVA

16/07/2018 - 18/07/2019

JOSEPH G BENEDICT
S8809621E
13/03/1588

INDOOR

101072007

11 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91835813

JOSEPH.G.BENEDICT@GMAIL.COM

Page 1af 14



Address

Posteode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

FRoad Surface

Other Information

Was any forgign vehicle involved in this accident?

MNumber of vehicles {including own vahicla)
involved in the accident

VWias any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers {Including Driver)
Fassenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident raported to the police?

If Yes Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Ara acciden! photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

Details of Witness 1

MNarne

Fhone Number

Email Address

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Addrass

BLK 231 BUKIT BATOK EAST AVE 5 #07-91
650231

NO

OTHER - SON-IN-LAW

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
MNO
YES
NO
2

MNAME:
GENDER:

: FOO CA-MAY
: FEMALE

MO

NO

YES
NO
YES

FOO CA-MAY 590334218

97111330

KE4258L

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
RATHINAN SUBRAMANIYAN
032135633



Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Bage 3 of 14



Sketch Plan

CHPAN  VEHICLE NO.. AJ UGEIR
INSURER
IMPORTANT NOTICE DATE & TIME: 111

1. Please report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the rlaims process.
2. This Form must be ¢o

3. idormation provided must be as Mw Any wiltul misreprasentation or withhalding of material
facts may sllow imsurance companies to repudiste policy liability.

4, The bsise and accaptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an adidaslon of policy lability on the part of the inwurance
COMmpanies,

6. The regort will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Recards Management Centre astablished by the Genaral Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA] for @rchiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon appiication by
interested parties

7. By the lodgrment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

B, Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA)
| understand, acinowledge, agree and consent that:

{8} My insurer, my warkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {“GIA") may/are permitted 1o collect, use,
disclose andfor proceds my personal data/persanal information set aut In this [form) and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insures (collectively the “Persanal information”) and dischose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all iInsurer(s) wha have insured vehicie|s) invalved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insuned
wiehicle(s) involved in this aceident shall be coliectively referied o a5 the “Insurens®), the Insurers” Lawyersfaw firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/suthority (such as the police), for the purposels)
of :

{i} processing, handing snd/or dealing with my ctaims including the settement of the claims and any nacescary
imvestigations relating to the claims;

(i) imvestigating the scoident and/or my daims;
(i} carrying out andfor dealing with my instructions ar responding to any ehquiries by me;

(i) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, stalements, involces, reports ar noboes 1o me,
wihich could invalve dischosure of certain parsonal data about me 1o bring about defivery of the sama as well a3 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/ar

(v} complyirg with applcable law in administenng, processng, handling and/or dealing with my claims. {coflectively the
"Purposes”)

k) all insureris) who have insured vehiclels) involved in this actident and the Insurers” lawyersflaw firms, may/are parmitted
to callect, use. disclose sndfor process my Personal iInformation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c}  my Personal Infoemation may)can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providars or
agentsiinciuding thelr lwyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or mare of the above Purposes.

[d)  my Personal Informaton will also be collected and veed to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigatos and management in prewent and il huture claims.

g} the information so collected under [d} above may be shared / disclosea:

[} o al inswress andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, mvestigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulateds, low enforcement and government sgencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

fii) mmmmgmmmmmmmmmummmm

NW 19 Bercict :

?ﬂlﬂ'fmﬁf'i Slgnature Driver's Hignature 'l Pnrsnm-ﬂ'i Signature

mul"?ﬂS P‘l/‘_ E'I::-:;r;w&w lihﬂi fﬂMK} WW%[;Q
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Sketch Plan #2
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MNote - Please note that your insurer may have 14days Time Frame for you to submit an Own Damage Claim

under your own comprehensive policy. Piease check with your policy for more information,

DECLARATION
e declars the foregoing particulars aro trug in every respect

&wd ot

Palcyholdess Sgnature Drwer'y Sypaature
Dt & Time: (¥ driwer is not the policyhaidet) LS
Dml.rm YT NRIC/FIMNo.: )

Hclum 1 ) Claim { ) Reporting Ondy
\i/f(:lm (_\ﬁ.m.(.&m__)
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Date ;

To:

Owner :

101, AMK Amogpoint, FE-04 Ang Mo Kis
TEL - 6483 3153 FAX | S84 2457 Emsil

Vehicle Reg. No. :
Make/Model :

Chasis No. !
Year Mfg :

Date of Accident :

(<

i Pl Bosting . Repain, Servs

Reg Mo 228005911

ESTIMATE

5-Mar-19

Foo Hay Khim
SGW46288 77

BMW 523i XL
WBANU12020CW23547
2007

2-Mar-19

@ea cl)ud

g i e laarn
5 Dl Pagk 2A, Simgapore SOR0S ]
I rrstal S0 RiAENeL COM S

o7 744,

2/

£ Lomy & B35
/&Iww,? 4&/ @-W‘

ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIR TO "BMW 523"

L] a L] - @ "

" REG. NO. SGW46828"

(..-/!

Qty

Bk e i 2 3

2
o

L T N I N

List Items

RHF
RHF
RHF
RHF
RHF
RHF
RHF
RHF
RHF
RHF
RHF
RHF
RHF
RHF
RHF

Labour Charges

To refocus, re-wire headlamp, brake lights, bumper beam & check wirings

Side Mirror } / ?f]'fﬂ
Side Mirror Glass

Side Mirror Cover
Fender ﬁ'?ﬁ
Fender Garnish
Fender Garnish Clips
Fender Signal Lamp
Door f}q
Door Handle(Big)
Door Handle(Small)
Door Rubber

Door Outer Chrome Moulding
Door Regulator

Door Motor
Sideskirt

To remove, refix BH side mirror

To putty and re-spray paint of the affected areas
Panel beating, cut, weld, remove & replacing above parts

ESTIMATE PARTS & LABOUR GRAND TOTAL $

Amauntg
€7} 1,124.44

B 1,059.23
Pt 192,93
7, 1,124.37
. 207.85
112.00

fin 8319

Ay 2,164.50

ey 114.42

24 160.17

10f 55 e, 31908
M, 282.48

I 48765

S~ 427.80

Jn 53828

A 200

Sub-total 7,760.12
Less 10%
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1sssorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: B844-8B05 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI19004061/KQD3N2
Date: 07/05/2019
REFEREMCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance : .
e (Singapore) Pte. Ltd Policy No: DMCVYSN18276118000
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No : SGW46528 Vehicle No : XE4258L
i Nature of Claim
Date of Loss:  02/03/2019 Claim: TP N SNM18D201038C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGW4EE2B
Make & Model: EMWY 5231, 2.5 XL (A) Engine No: 72624025N52B25AE
Reg. Date: 19/07/2007 (Man. Year: 2007) Chassis No:  WBANU12020CW23547
Colour: Metallic Blue Odometer: 87530 km
Engine Capacity: 2497 cc

:I'I-.}rln?t Value/New Car N/A
rice:
Sum Insured (S8):

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

Market Value/New Car Price

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/50 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/50 R17
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 7 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 4 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 7 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 4 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 7.468.55 5113.72 2,354.83 31.53
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,230.00 1,830.00 1,400.00 43.34
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S§) 10,698.55 6,943.72 3,754.83 35.10

Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 5,550.00
Nett Amount (S%) 10,698.55 5,550.00 5,148.55 48.12

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/04/2019
Date Inspected: 05/03/2019 Inspected At: Lye Designs (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days

10 Amk Autopoint #04-04, Ang Mo Kio

Industrial Park 2A
Singapore 568047

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This repart represents cur findings at the fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camed out fo the best of aur
knowledge and ability but any other iiability under any other circumstancas (s hereby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MEM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 07 May 2015)

Parts: 143 BMW 523] 2.5 XL (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGW4E682B)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page |

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *RHF SIDE MIRRCR} Cracked 1,124 44FL *1,933.50FL
2 1 *RHF SIDE MIRROR GLASS) Broken 1.059.23FL *-FL
3 1 *RHF SIDE MIRROR COVER Dented 192 93FL *192.83FL
4 1 *RHF FENDER Bent 1,124 37FL  *988.7OFL
5 1 *RHF FENDER GARNISH Serviceable 207.85FL *-FL
] 16 *RHF FENDER GARNISH CLIPS Mot Necessary 112.00FL “-FL
7 1 *RHF FENDER SIGNAL LAMP Serviceable B3.19FL *-FL
8 1 *RHF DOOCR Bent 2,164 50FL *1,8B8.00FL
2] 1 *RHF DOOR HANDLE (BIG) Dented 114 42FL  *11442FL
10 1 ”zliiHifII DOOR HANDLE (SMALL) Dented 180.17 FL *160.1TFL

{2 pes

11 1 *RHF DOOR OUTER CHROME MOULDING Mecessary 282 4BFL  *28248FL
12 1 *RHF DOOR REGULATOR Serviceable 487 B5FL *-FL
13 1 *RHF DOOR MOTOR Serviceable 427 80FL *-FL
14 1 *RHF SIDESKIRT Serviceable 538.28FL *-FL
15 1 *RHF DOOR RUBBER (50%) Wecessary 197 A7FS  *109.54F3

F=Franchise part. S=5Spchett. L=ListhemDisc. —

Sub Total (S%) 8,276.48 5,669.74
- List Item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S§) 807.93 556.02

Total Parts (S§)  7,468.55  5,113.72

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No

Labour Items

1

Particulars Lab.Type
TO REFOCUS, RE-WIRE HEADLAMP, BRAKE LIGHTS, New
BUMPER BEAM & CHECK WIRINGS.

TO REMOVE, REFIX RH SIDE MIRROR. MNew
TO PUTTY AND RE-SPRAY PAINT OF THE AFFECTED Mew
AREAS.

PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD, REMOVE & REFLACING MNew

ABOVE PARTS.

Gross Labour Cost (35)

Page 3 of 3

Repairer's Amount

80.00 30.00

50.00 50.00

1,600.00 1,000.00

1,500.00 750.00
3,230.00

1,830.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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